
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, December 8, 2022 

  

 

 

WORK SESSION – 2:30 

 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, November 11, 2022, Board Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Lassiter High School 

Flooring Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for North Cobb High School 

CTAE Renovation 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Pope High School 

Concession/Restroom Renovation and Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Hayes Elementary School 

Food and Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

6. Administrative Rule Modifications 

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

EBCA-R   Access Control 

GARF-R Employee Transfer 

IFD-R   Animals in Schools 
IG-R   School Counseling Program 

JRB-R   Parents’ Bill of Rights 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2022 Georgia High School Association 7-A Girls Individual Cross Country State Champion –  

Samantha McGarity, Harrison High School 

• 2022 Georgia High School Association 6-A Volleyball State Champions – Pope High School 

• 2022 Georgia High School Association 6-A Fast Pitch Softball State Champions – Pope High School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Matters 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, December 8, 2022, Board 

Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note 

Resolution Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction 

Notes 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Lassiter High 

School Flooring Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for North Cobb High 

School CTAE Renovation 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Pope High School 

Concession/Restroom Renovation and Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Hayes Elementary 

School Food and Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 1 of 6  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2022 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

November 10, 2022, at 1:30 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

Mrs. Davis and Mr. Wheeler arrived to the meeting at 1:35 p.m. 

 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF POWDER SPRINGS 

The Powder Springs Development Authority presented the 20 West Project to the Board. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, October 13, 2022, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Quarterly and Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the quarterly and the monthly 

school district financial status update to the Board.   

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting: 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of 2023 Legislative Priorities 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Convey Right-of-Way and a Temporary 

Construction Easement at Dickerson Middle School     
o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with 

Cobb County for the Purposes of Installing, Maintaining, and Operating Communication 

Facilities to Connect CCSD Buildings that Span Cobb County Right-of-Way  
o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting.    

 

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Board Resolution to Rescind a Portion of the Roof Replacement at 

Campbell Middle School Facility and LaBelle Elementary School Facility from the Previously 

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price - 

Equipment and Materials for South Cobb High School Gymnasium Addition and Renovations 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price - 

Equipment and Materials for the Conversion of Lindley 6th Grade Academy to Betty Gray Middle 

School 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price - 

Equipment and Materials for Dickerson Middle School Classroom Addition 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting 

Session of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Awtrey Middle 

School and Daniell Middle School HVAC Upgrades 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting 

Session of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 



Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 3 of 6  

 

• AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Barber Middle 

School, Garrison Mill Elementary School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Rocky Mount 

Elementary School Flooring Replacement 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting 

Session of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

  

• AGENDA ITEM #11 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources Acquisitions 

for K-12 Mathematics 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #12 – Recommendation for the Adoption of Revisions to Board Policies BD 

(Policy Development) and BDF ((Review of Administrative Rules), in Section B, School Board 

Governance and Operations, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb County Board of Education 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 10, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following Administrative Rules: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

CMA-R   Administrative Rules 

JBCD-R Transfers 

JG (1)-R   Monitoring and Recording Staff and Students 

 

MODIFICATION OF EXISTING SCHOOL ATTENDANCE ZONE 

• Lindley Middle School / Betty Gray Middle School 

o Following discussion, and without objection, the Board approved modifications to the 

existing school attendance zone for Lindley Middle School and Betty Gray Middle School 

effective Fall 2023. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Scamihorn 

o Mr. Scamihorn shared the committee met on Tuesday, October 25, 2022, and reviewed 

and affirmed 22 previous Board approved projects.  A draft of the Annual Report was 

provided to the committee, and the report will be finalized and submitted to the Board 

in January 2023. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to convene 

to Executive Session at 3:38 p.m. to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel matters.  Motion carried 

7-0. 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 4 of 6  

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

November 10, 2022, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. 

Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• Senator Lindsey Tippins Recognition 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Norton Park Elementary School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Dodgen Middle School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Tapp Middle School  

• Cobb STEM Certification – McEachern High School 

• Cognia STEM Certification – Harrison High School 

• Cobb STEAM Certification – Dowell Elementary School 

• Cobb STEAM Certification and Cognia STEM Recertification – Mabry Middle School 

• Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics 2022 Elementary Teacher of Excellence Award – 

Danielle Lanigan 

• Georgia Council of Supervisors of Mathematics 2022 Outstanding Leadership Award – Michelle 

Mikes 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.  There were no personnel 

appointments. 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to 

approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion 

carried 7-0.   

 

Student Matter 

T.H. (student) – South Cobb High School 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and approved by the Board 

to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 
 



Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 5 of 6  

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties 

Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Convey Right-of-Way and a Temporary 

Construction Easement at Dickerson Middle School     

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of an Intergovernmental 

Agreement with Cobb County for the Purposes of Installing, Maintaining, and Operating 

Communication Facilities to Connect CCSD Buildings that Span Cobb County Right-of-Way     

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Board Resolution to Rescind a Portion of the Roof Replacement 

at Campbell Middle School Facility and LaBelle Elementary School Facility from the Previously 

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources 

Acquisitions for K-12 Mathematics 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #12 – Recommendation for the Adoption of Revisions to Board 

Policies BD (Policy Development) and BDF ((Review of Administrative Rules), in Section B, 

School Board Governance and Operations, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb County Board of 

Education 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of 2023 Legislative Priorities 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, to approve the 2023 

Legislative Priorities as shared with the Board during the Work Session.  Following 

discussion, the 2023 Legislative Priorities were approved.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Dr. Howard and Mrs. Davis voted 

“Nay.” Motion carried 5-2. 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price 

- Equipment and Materials for South Cobb High School Gymnasium Addition and Renovations 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Banks, to approve the GMP – 

Equipment and Materials to Evergreen Construction, Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of 

$4,087,547.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price 

- Equipment and Materials for the Conversion of Lindley 6th Grade Academy to Betty Gray Middle 

School 

o A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to approve the Guaranteed 

Maximum Price - Equipment and Materials to Carroll Daniel Construction Company, 

Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of $690,000.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 



Board Meeting 11.10.22 mlg Page 6 of 6  

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price 

- Equipment and Materials for Dickerson Middle School Classroom Addition 

o A motion was made by Mrs. Davis, seconded by Mr. Banks, to approve the Guaranteed 

Maximum Price - Equipment and Materials to Carroll Daniel Construction Company, 

Atlanta, Georgia, in the amount of $405,000.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Awtrey 

Middle School and Daniell Middle School HVAC Upgrades 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to award the 

following contracts for HVAC Upgrades: 

▪ Ward Humphrey, Inc., Marietta, Georgia, in the amount of $4,435,000.00 for 

Awtrey Middle School 

▪ Swofford Construction, Inc., Kennesaw, Georgia, in the amount of 

$6,699,000.00 for Daniell Middle School 

o   Motion carried 7-0. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Barber Middle 

School, Garrison Mill Elementary School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Rocky Mount 

Elementary School Flooring Replacement 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, to award the following 

contracts for Flooring Replacements: 

▪ Mid Atlantic Renovations, Inc., Norcross, Georgia, in the amount of 

$1,191,887.63 for Barber Middle School and $1,302,809.57 for Lost Mountain 

Middle School 

▪ Quintech Solutions, Inc., Lithonia, Georgia, in the amount of $553,600.00 for 

Garrison Mill Elementary School and $482,400.00 for Rocky Mount Elementary 

School 

o   Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:09 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1672106 408930045 11/23/04
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1874232 0006720 01/27/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1676519 RT5B008534 06/09/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872877 GY8F662297L 06/30/06
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1824452 C0XQDC1 02/14/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818432 BSBMKC1 03/08/07
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876927 W028103 07/29/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876928 W031361 07/29/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876940 W028094 07/29/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876945 W027538 07/29/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876980 W028089 07/29/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1877018 W031358 07/29/09
1 COPIER 1887865 CQC022194 06/03/10
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R9VKQ1 5R9VKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5KR10R1 5KR10R1 09/30/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 13W2WR1 13W2WR1 01/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQPDTR1 JQPDTR1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CR0N1R1 CR0N1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRHK1R1 CRHK1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRMK1R1 CRMK1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G77L1R1 G77L1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7JH1R1 G7JH1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7SL1R1 G7SL1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GCWH1R1 GCWH1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GD9G1R1 GD9G1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDSM1R1 GDSM1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL3H1R1 GL3H1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLSJ1R1 GLSJ1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GM3R1R1 GM3R1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GM5C1R1 GM5C1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GM5F1R1 GM5F1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GN2F1R1 GN2F1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNLG1R1 GNLG1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GP2L1R1 GP2L1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GP4P1R1 GP4P1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89SC1R1 89SC1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89TJ1R1 89TJ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89VG1R1 89VG1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89XP1R1 89XP1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89YG1R1 89YG1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89ZN1R1 89ZN1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B2M1R1 8B2M1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B5R1R1 8B5R1R1 01/30/12

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

Page 1 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B6G1R1 8B6G1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BJN1R1 8BJN1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BMM1R1 8BMM1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BTJ1R1 8BTJ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BVQ1R1 8BVQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CDQ1R1 8CDQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CGQ1R1 8CGQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CPC1R1 8CPC1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CQJ1R1 8CQJ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CVJ1R1 8CVJ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CWQ1R1 8CWQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CXQ1R1 8CXQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CZC1R1 8CZC1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D1J1R1 8D1J1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D2J1R1 8D2J1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F2Q1R1 8F2Q1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F3N1R1 8F3N1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F4J1R1 8F4J1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F6L1R1 8F6L1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FDG1R1 8FDG1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G3F1R1 8G3F1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G6C1R1 8G6C1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G6G1R1 8G6G1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G7N1R1 8G7N1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GBG1R1 8GBG1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GKM1R1 8GKM1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GLG1R1 8GLG1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTXN1R1 CTXN1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV0F1R1 CV0F1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV2Q1R1 CV2Q1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV5C1R1 CV5C1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV8N1R1 CV8N1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVMJ1R1 CVMJ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CW1H1R1 CW1H1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWSQ1R1 CWSQ1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX8L1R1 CX8L1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXBH1R1 CXBH1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D61LTR1 D61LTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D64RTR1 D64RTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6CMTR1 D6CMTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6DMTR1 D6DMTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6LMTR1 D6LMTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6SQTR1 D6SQTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6XLTR1 D6XLTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902129 DMPJ5RF8DFHW 08/15/12

Page 2 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902131 DMPJ5RFJDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902132 DMPJ5PD4DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902133 DMPJ54XZDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902134 DMPJ5R8BDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902135 DMPJ5PD3DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902140 DMPJ5TG9DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902143 DMPJ5P6SDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902144 DMPJ51P2DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902146 DMPJ5T9TDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902150 DMPJ5U4RDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902153 DMPJ5353DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902154 DMPJ5PN9DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902160 DMPJ5KK3DFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902162 DMPJ5A5XDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902166 DMPJ5JMBDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902167 DMPJ5H1QDFHW 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DW8BMS1 DW8BMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DW96MS1 DW96MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DW97MS1 DW97MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWDCMS1 DWDCMS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWJ6MS1 DWJ6MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWP8MS1 DWP8MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWR8MS1 DWR8MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWT9MS1 DWT9MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWV7MS1 DWV7MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWW7MS1 DWW7MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWY7MS1 DWY7MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DWZ7MS1 DWZ7MS1 08/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG214V1 JG214V1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG424V1 JG424V1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG734V1 JG734V1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPTFNS1 DPTFNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GQ8CNS1 GQ8CNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GQ98NS1 GQ98NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4STWTV1 4STWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T1WTV1 4T1WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T2YTV1 4T2YTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T9XTV1 4T9XTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TNYTV1 4TNYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TVXTV1 4TVXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TZYTV1 4TZYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V3WTV1 4V3WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V7WTV1 4V7WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VHYTV1 4VHYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VLYTV1 4VLYTV1 10/10/12

Page 3 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VZYTV1 4VZYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W1XTV1 4W1XTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W6XTV1 4W6XTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W9XTV1 4W9XTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WCWTV1 4WCWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WDXTV1 4WDXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WFWTV1 4WFWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WFXTV1 4WFXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WGYTV1 4WGYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WKXTV1 4WKXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WMXTV1 4WMXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WTYTV1 4WTYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WWYTV1 4WWYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YVXTV1 4YVXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Z2YTV1 4Z2YTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Z9YTV1 4Z9YTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4ZCYTV1 4ZCYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4ZDWTV1 4ZDWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7WNTV1 G7WNTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7YNTV1 G7YNTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5ZNTV1 G5ZNTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G61TTV1 G61TTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G61VTV1 G61VTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G64PTV1 G64PTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G64STV1 G64STV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G65RTV1 G65RTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G66STV1 G66STV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6BNTV1 G6BNTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6CVTV1 G6CVTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6GQTV1 G6GQTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G72QTV1 G72QTV1 10/15/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJ9NVV1 CJ9NVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B9WHVV1 B9WHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS4JVV1 BS4JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSSMVV1 BSSMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9JFMVV1 9JFMVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9JSHVV1 9JSHVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9JSLVV1 9JSLVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9JZLVV1 9JZLVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K0NVV1 9K0NVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9KFLVV1 9KFLVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9KSHVV1 9KSHVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV6KVV1 CV6KVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVBHVV1 CVBHVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVBPVV1 CVBPVV1 11/12/12

Page 4 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVGHVV1 CVGHVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVPKVV1 CVPKVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRHLVV1 CRHLVV1 11/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910857 D25JT07ADKLH 01/10/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1910134 C02K4609DV33 02/07/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZ5RPW1 CZ5RPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZ8TPW1 CZ8TPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZTSPW1 CZTSPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D01SPW1 D01SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D04RPW1 D04RPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D04TPW1 D04TPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D07RPW1 D07RPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D08TPW1 D08TPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0WRPW1 D0WRPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0XTPW1 D0XTPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D13SPW1 D13SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D1STPW1 D1STPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7NSPW1 H7NSPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1DCGQW1 1DCGQW1 02/25/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1DDCQW1 1DDCQW1 02/25/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920960 DMRK13ZTDFHW 02/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920961 DMRK12T4DFHW 02/26/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FLPSW1 4FLPSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FMRSW1 4FMRSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FPPSW1 4FPPSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FPRSW1 4FPRSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FQPSW1 4FQPSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FQQSW1 4FQQSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FSQSW1 4FSQSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FTPSW1 4FTPSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FWQSW1 4FWQSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4FXNSW1 4FXNSW1 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FWCFX1 3FWCFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FWDFX1 3FWDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FXBFX1 3FXBFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FZDFX1 3FZDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G1CFX1 3G1CFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GCBFX1 3GCBFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GKDFX1 3GKDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GLBFX1 3GLBFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GQDFX1 3GQDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GTCFX1 3GTCFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913823 DMPKNN13F186 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914152 F5RKNNP4DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914153 F5RKNM8DDFHW 08/06/13

Page 5 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914155 F5RKNP3CDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914156 F5RKN5LTDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914157 F5RKNPG8DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914158 F5RKNN3KDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914161 DYTKM122DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914162 DYTKLYVQDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914164 DYTKM3RDDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914169 DYTKM165DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914170 DYTKLSRCDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914175 DYVKL0U8DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914180 DYTM3ZWDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914183 DYTKM0JCDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914187 DYTKM2D4DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914188 DYTKM2X3DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914189 DYTKM15ADFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914190 DYTKLURTDFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917961 93S2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917962 69T2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HYKM02 1HYKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HZGM02 1HZGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J0JM02 1J0JM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J0NM02 1J0NM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1JM02 1J1JM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1NM02 1J1NM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J2HM02 1J2HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J2LM02 1J2LM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J2NM02 1J2NM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J3GM02 1J3GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J3HM02 1J3HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J3KM02 1JKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J3MM02 1J3MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J4GM02 1J4GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J4MM02 1J4MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J5GM02 1J5GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J6HM02 1J6HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J6MM02 1J6MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J7KM02 1J7KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JCGM02 1JCGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JDJM02 1JDJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JFJM02 1JFJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JFLM02 1JFLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JPHM02 1JPHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JPKM02 1JPKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JRHM02 1JRHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JRKM02 1JRKM02 06/09/14

Page 6 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JSMM02 1JSMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JTKM02 1JTKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JVHM02 1JVHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JWHM02 1JWHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JXHM02 1JXHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JXJM02 1JXJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JXKM02 1JXKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JYLM02 1JYLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZGM02 1JZGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZKM02 1JZKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K0HM02 1K0HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8J5CM02 8J5CM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0FJM02 B0FJM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0GGM02 B0GGM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0HLM02 B0HLM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0LNM02 B0LNM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0PNM02 B0PNM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0RKM02 B0RKM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24G3V12 24G3V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24J3V12 24J3V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8898M02 8898M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88G8M02 88G8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88M8M02 88M8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88WFM02 88WFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88Z9M02 88Z9M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 892CM02 892CM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8979M02 8979M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 897FM02 897FM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89D9M02 89D9M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89JDM02 89JDM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89MCM02 89MCM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89SDM02 89SDM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89X7M02 89X7M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B08M02 8B08M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B0GM02 8B0GM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BDFM02 8BDFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BJ8M02 8BJ8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BJ9M02 8BJ9M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BM8M02 8BM8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BP9M02 8BP9M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C5CM02 8C5CM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CCBM02 8CCBM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CH9M02 8CH9M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CKBM02 8CKBM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CP8M02 8CP8M02 06/25/14

Page 7 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CQFM02 8CQFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CV7M02 8CV7M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CX8M02 8CX8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CXFM02 8CXFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CY7M02 8CY7M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CZ8M02 8CZ8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CZFM02 8CZFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FYFM02 8FYFM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G99M02 8G99M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GH8M02 8GH8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GTBM02 8GTBM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HL8M02 8HL8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HP8M02 8HP8M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HRCM02 8HRCM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8KX7M02 8KX7M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCXCM02 JCXCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88XFM02 88XFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 898FM02 898FM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B9BM02 8B9BM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BCBM02 8BCBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BCFM02 8BCFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BRCM02 8BRCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BYFM02 8BYFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C0GM02 8C0GM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C3DM02 8C3DM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CQ9M02 8CQ9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G79M02 8G79M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8J0CM02 8J0CM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FGGLM02 FGGLM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PVFM02 8PVFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q5BM02 8Q5BM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QLFM02 8QLFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 545RW12 545RW12 08/01/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920579 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920580 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920581 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920582 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920583 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920584 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920585 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920586 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920587 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920588 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920589 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920592 08/12/14

Page 8 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920593 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920594 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920595 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920596 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920597 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920599 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920601 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920603 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920606 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920607 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920608 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920609 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920610 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920611 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920612 08/12/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920614 08/12/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4PT5X12 4PT5X12 09/11/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4PTCX12 4PTCX12 09/11/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4PTDX12 4PTDX12 09/11/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4PW5X12 4PW5X12 09/11/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4PX3X12 4PX3X12 09/11/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HW89N22 HW89N22 09/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HW8CN22 HW8CN22 09/24/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930102 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930103 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930104 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930105 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930106 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930107 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930108 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930109 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930110 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930112 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930113 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930114 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930115 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930116 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930117 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930120 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930121 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930122 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930123 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930124 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930126 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930127 11/10/14

Page 9 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930132 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930133 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930134 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930135 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930140 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930141 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930142 11/10/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930144 11/10/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932169 DMPN2SMHFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932171 DMPN2S3GFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932173 DMPN2S77FK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932177 DMPN2SK1FK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932179 DMPN2PCHFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932180 DMPN2QYWFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932182 DMPN2S69FK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932183 DMPN2S5JFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932187 DMPN2SY4FK10 01/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926900 01/23/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 567N842 567N842 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926673 01/29/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JMP4R22 JMP4R22 02/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JMP4S22 JMP4S22 02/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12GC532 12GC532 03/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGHC532 BGHC532 03/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8GC532 D8GC532 03/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMFC532 JMFC532 03/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FW5P842 FW5P842 03/05/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 687NS22 687NS22 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 68RLS22 68RLS22 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 68SHS22 68SHS22 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B64D942 B64D942 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B6XH942 B6XH942 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B6Z9942 B6Z9942 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938470 DMPPN0BHG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938471 DMPPN09EG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938472 DMPPN19KG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938473 DMPPN18JG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938474 DMPPN01RG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938476 DMPPN0Q1G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938477 DMPPN0PNG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938478 DMPPN0R9G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938479 DMPPN198G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938480 DMPPN15FG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938481 DMPPN146G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938483 DMPPN0KYG5VJ 05/21/15

Page 10 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938484 DMPPN16QG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938485 DMPPN14DG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938486 DMPPN09PG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938487 DMPPN17ZG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938488 DMPPN1GKG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938489 DMPPN07ZG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938490 DMPP3YZRG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938491 DMPP3ML0G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938492 DMPP3J4NG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938493 DMPP3SP7G5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938494 DMPP3MMUG5VJ 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3B2BM32 3B2BM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6P8DM32 6P8DM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 78QCM32 78QCM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9J4FM32 9J4FM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HFFBM32 HFFBM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 204DB32 204DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VDDB32 3VDDB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z7DB32 3Z7DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X3DB32 5X3DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z3DB32 5Z3DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 844DB32 844DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 964DB32 964DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z7DB32 9Z7DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B64DB32 B64DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX3DB32 BX3DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G24DB32 G24DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H34DB32 H34DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW3DB32 JW3DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 14MVD22 14MVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1P8WG42 1P8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2V8WG42 2V8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 30MVD22 30MVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3ZLVD22 3ZLVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5W8WG42 5W8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Z8WG42 5Z8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6X8WG42 6X8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 909WG42 909WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 98MVD22 98MVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9J8WG42 9J8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZLVD22 9ZLVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B19WG42 B19WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CF8WG42 CF8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0QZC42 D0QZC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0RXC42 D0RXC42 06/01/15

Page 11 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0TWC42 D0TWC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0TYC42 D0TYC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0V1D42 D0V1D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0VXC42 D0VXC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0W0D42 D0W0D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0WWC42 D0WWC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0WXC42 D0WXC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0XXC42 D0XXC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0Z1D42 D0Z1D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0ZYC42 D0ZYC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0ZZC42 D0ZZC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D100D42 D100D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D101D42 D101D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D10XC42 D10XC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D10YC42 D10YC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DRNZC42 DRNZC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DRPYC42 DRPYC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DRPZC42 DRPZC42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DRQ0D42 DRQ0D42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F19WG42 F19WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F5MVD22 F5MVD22 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FY8WG42 FY8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JK8WG42 JK8WG42 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1Q26M32 1Q26M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 2P2DM32 2P2DM32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1940986 DMPPQ3USF4YD 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927967 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 45R5R32 45R5R32 06/18/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 84ZFR32 84ZFR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1BPM32 B1BPM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7PPM32 C7PPM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYBJM32 FYBJM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTTLR32 HTTLR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKWGR32 JKWGR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10T7B32 10T7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FT7B32 1FT7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21S7B32 21S7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56PJR32 56PJR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CS7B32 5CS7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D1LR32 8D1LR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GQ7B32 9GQ7B32 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945028 08/27/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1944046 F7RLRTGBFP84 09/08/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4HSVP52 4HSVP52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945173 DMPQ5FBYFK10 11/12/15

Page 12 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 648F662 648F662 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 30R4V62 30R4V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6B14V62 6B14V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6BC6V62 6BC6V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6BCBV62 6BCBV62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6BD5V62 6BD5V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 70L3C62 70L3C62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 70N9V62 70N9V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 70NYB62 70NYB62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 70R0C62 70R0C62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 71H4C62 71H4C62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 71HBV62 71HBV62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 71K4C62 71K4C62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 752YP52 752YP52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7555C62 7555C62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 755BV62 755BV62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 78X4V62 78X4V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 78YWP52 78YWP52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 78ZV052 78ZV052 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79Y8V62 79Y8V62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79YSP52 79YSP52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79YWB62 79YWB62 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79YZP52 79YZP52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79Z0Q52 79Z0Q52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 79Z2C62 79Z2C62 11/19/15
1 COPIER 1947534 CAIE26655 11/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RT0Q52 7RT0Q52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 94Z1C62 94Z1C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96J4C62 96J4C62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4J69V62 4J69V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4J93V62 4J93V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4JC9V62 4JC9V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4JH8V62 4JH8V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4JM3V62 4JM3V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4JM9V62 4JM9V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 58B4V62 58B4V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 58K7V62 58K7V62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5QK3C62 5QK3C62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6FHSP52 6FHSP52 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6G03C62 6G03C62 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6HD0Q52 6HD0Q52 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2G01182 2G01182 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 93J9V62 93J9V62 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 93JWP52 93JWP52 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 99R1C62 99R1C62 01/12/16

Page 13 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 99V2V62 99V2V62 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DMSP52 9DMSP52 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B77XB62 B77XB62 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7V3H72 D7V3H72 01/28/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945407 DMPQ5GZSFK10 02/02/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BZK0Q52 BZK0Q52 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946334 DMPMWN9HFK10 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33J8D92 33J8D92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2FF1182 2FF1182 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2G34182 2G34182 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8SLW082 8SLW082 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BXWXP52 BXWXP52 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BXX1C62 BXX1C62 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BXYXY72 BXYXY72 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 10M9C82 10M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 11M9C82 11M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 15M9C82 15M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 16M9C82 16M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1WL9C82 1WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 25M9C82 25M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 26M9C82 26M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2XL9C82 2XL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2ZL9C82 2ZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 30M9C82 30M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 31M9C82 31M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 35M9C82 35M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3XL9C82 3XL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3YL9C82 3YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 40M9C82 40M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 41M9C82 41M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 44M9C82 44M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4WL9C82 4WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4YL9C82 4YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 54M9C82 54M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5WL9C82 5WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5YL9C82 5YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5ZL9C82 5ZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 60M9C82 60M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 60MBC82 60MBC82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 65M9C82 65M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 66M9C82 66M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 68MBC82 68MBC82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6XL9C82 6XL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6YL9C82 6YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 70MBC82 70MBC82 04/13/16

Page 14 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 71M9C82 71M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 75M9C82 75M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 76M9C82 76M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7WL9C82 7WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7YL9C82 7YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7ZL9C82 7ZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 80M9C82 80M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 81M9C82 81M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 84M9C82 84M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 85M9C82 85M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 86M9C82 86M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8WL9C82 8WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8YL9C82 8YL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 90M9C82 90M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 91M9C82 91M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 94M9C82 94M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 95M9C82 95M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 96M9C82 96M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9WL9C82 9WL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9XL9C82 9XL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B5M9C82 B5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B6M9C82 B6M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BWL9C82 BWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BXL9C82 BXL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BYL9C82 BYL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C0M9C82 C0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C5M9C82 C5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CWL9C82 CWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CXL9C82 CXL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CZL9C82 CZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D0M9C82 D0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D1M9C82 D1M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D5M9C82 D5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DYL9C82 DYL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F0M9C82 F0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F0MBC82 F0MBC82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F5M9C82 F5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FVL9C82 FVL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FWL9C82 FWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FXL9C82 FXL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FZL9C82 FZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G0M9C82 G0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G4M9C82 G4M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G5M9C82 G5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GVL9C82 GVL9C82 04/13/16

Page 15 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GWL9C82 GWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GXL9C82 GXL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GYL9C82 GYL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H0M9C82 H0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H5M9C82 H5M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HWL9C82 HWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HYL9C82 HYL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HZL9C82 HZL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J4M9C82 J4M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JVL9C82 JVL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JWL9C82 JWL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JXL9C82 JXL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JYL9C82 JYL9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JZL9C82 JZL9C82 04/13/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948790 06/15/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4JT5D82 4JT5D82 07/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1TL0ZB2 1TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2SL0ZB2 2SL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2TL0ZB2 2TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3TL0ZB2 3TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4TL0ZB2 4TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5SL0ZB2 5SL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5TL0ZB2 5TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6SL0ZB2 6SL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6TL0ZB2 6TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7SL0ZB2 7SL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7TL0ZB2 7TL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8SL0ZB2 8SL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CSL0ZB2 CSL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GSL0ZB2 GSL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HSL0ZB2 HSL0ZB2 08/29/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH D43HZC2 D43HZC2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950624 F7NNK4PPF196 10/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950625 F7NNK4R3F196 10/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950626 F7NNK4Y6F196 10/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950627 F7NNKAPQF196 10/07/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72QW4C2 72QW4C2 12/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1951949 DMPT66CXG5W1 02/21/17
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP DPJ8YF2 DPJ8YF2 03/20/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1954229 DMPTDF2WHLFD 04/11/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 959X1F2 959X1F2 04/21/17
1 COPIER 1960145 CICG17133 05/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B0YDHH2 B0YDHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B0YDKH2 B0YDKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B16GHH2 B16GHH2 05/31/17

Page 16 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B18FHH2 B18FHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B18GHH2 B18GHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B18GKH2 B18GKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B18HHH2 B18HHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B19DKH2 B19DKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B19JHH2 B19JHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1BFHH2 B1BFHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1BJHH2 B1BJHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1CFKH2 B1CFKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1CGHH2 B1CGHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1FFHH2 B1FFHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1GDHH2 B1GDHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1JJHH2 B1JJHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1KDKH2 B1KDKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1KKHH2 B1KKHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1PCHH2 B1PCHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1TDHH2 B1TDHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1VCHH2 B1VCHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1WHHH2 B1WHHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1XDHH2 B1XDHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1ZFHH2 B1ZFHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1ZJHH2 B1ZJHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B23JHH2 B23JHH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B24DKH2 B24DKH2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B15KHH2 B15KHH2 06/28/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9C90LH2 9C90LH2 08/31/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5BTDSJ2 5BTDSJ2 11/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958353 D25W100VJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958355 D25W1001JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958356 D25W100MJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958357 D25W100WJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958358 D25W101EJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958359 D25W101LJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958360 D25W100BJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958361 D25W1005JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958362 D25W101SJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958363 D25W1007JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958364 D25W100HJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958365 D25W101DJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958367 D25W1003JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958368 D25W101QJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958370 D25W100EJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958371 D25W201KJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958372 D25W200BJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958373 D25W201DJP10 01/23/18

Page 17 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



TOTAL ASSETS

November 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/19/2022 thru 11/07/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958374 D25W201NJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958376 D25W2006JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958377 D25W201QJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958378 D25W201JJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958381 D25W200YJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958382 D25W2012JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958383 D25W2002JP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1958384 D25W200KJP10 01/23/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPXX0M2 JPXX0M2 02/01/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPXY0M2 JPXY0M2 02/01/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPY5JL2 JPY5JL2 02/01/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPYBJL2 JPYBJL2 02/01/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40CN8L2 40CN8L2 03/08/18
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH FQ5BNN2 FQ5BNN2 05/22/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1961825 DMPX268LJF8M 10/29/18

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 778

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1669914 7100-10201424 09/22/04
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

Page 18 of 18 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12082022



Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/15/2022 ID 947 - Food Choppers $6,800.00 $6,630.00
7/15/2022 ID 948 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
7/15/2022 ID 949 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/15/2022 ID 950 - Copiers $1,325.00 $1,291.88
7/26/2022 ID 944 - Food Choppers $8,500.00 $8,287.50
7/26/2022 ID 945 - Food Choppers $8,600.00 $8,385.00
7/26/2022 ID 946 - Food Choppers $7,600.00 $7,410.00
9/2/2022 ID 952 - Food Choppers $5,050.00 $4,923.75
9/2/2022 ID 953 - Food Choppers $5,450.00 $5,313.75
9/2/2022 ID 954 - Food Choppers $4,600.00 $4,485.00
9/2/2022 ID 955 -  Food Choppers $4,150.00 $4,046.00
9/9/2022 ID 959 - Audio Visual Equipment $472.88 $472.88

9/16/2022 ID 956 - Copiers $22.00 $22.00
9/16/2022 ID 958 - Upright Piano $20.00 $20.00
9/16/2022 ID 962 - 32 Channel Mixer $303.23 $303.23
9/16/2022 ID 965 - Peavey Sound System $302.25 $302.25
9/16/2022 ID 966 - Prep Tables $204.75 $204.75
9/16/2022 ID 968 - Food Choppers $3,331.39 $3,168.75
9/23/2022 ID 974 - Advance Burnisher $351.00 $351.00
9/23/2022 ID 975 - Minuteman Scrubber $45.00 $45.00
9/23/2022 ID 976 - KIAVAC $258.38 $258.38
10/7/2022 ID 970 - Food Chopper Parts $220.00 $214.50
10/7/2022 ID 979 - Audio Visual Equipment $20.00 $20.00
10/7/2022 ID 982 - Audion Visual Equipment $175.00 $175.00
10/7/2022 ID 984 - Peavey Escort Sound System $253.50 $253.50

10/14/2022 ID 1008 - Pressure Washer $121.99 $121.99
10/14/2022 ID 969 - Food Choppers $725.00 $706.88
10/14/2022 ID 971 - Food Choppers $2,026.00 $1,975.35
10/14/2022 ID 986 - Robitics Parts $156.00 $156.00
10/14/2022 ID 997 - Prep Table $190.00 $185.00
10/14/2022 ID 998 - Prep Table $235.00 $229.13
10/21/2022 ID 1000 - Copiers $3,914.63 $3,914.63
10/21/2022 ID 1001 - Copiers $3,778.13 $3,778.13
10/21/2022 ID 1003 - Variuos Police Car Equipment $399.75 $399.75
10/21/2022 ID 1004 - Hydrotherapy Whirlpool $130.00 $130.00
10/21/2022 ID 1005 - Landscaping Equipment $175.00 $175.00
10/21/2022 ID 1009 - Automotive Tools and Equipment $89.00 $89.00
10/21/2022 ID 957 - 24 Channel Mixer $95.00 $95.00
10/21/2022 ID 960 - 32 Channel Mixer $140.00 $140.00
10/21/2022 ID 967 - Shop Equipment $292.50 $292.50
10/21/2022 ID 973 - Yamaha Upright Piano $74.08 $74.08
10/21/2022 ID 980 - Mobile Sound Equipment $155.00 $155.00

FY 2023 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 



10/21/2022 ID 987 - Gaming Flight Contols $141.00 $141.00
10/21/2022 ID 989 - Univex Peeler $253.50 $253.50
10/21/2022 ID 992 - True T-49 Refrigerator $760.50 $760.50
10/21/2022 ID 993 - CVap Holding Cabinet $877.50 $877.50
10/21/2022 ID 994 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,096.88 $1,096.88
10/21/2022 ID 995 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,170.00 $1,170.00
10/21/2022 ID 999 - Copiers $2,461.88 $2,461.88
10/28/2022 ID 988 - Food Chopper $1,308.45 $1,308.45
10/28/2022 ID 990 - Tralsen Refrigerator $195.00 $195.00
10/28/2022 ID 991 - SaniServ D-200 $449.48 $449.48
10/28/2022 ID 1006 - Automive Liftin Equip. $294.45 $294.45
10/28/2022 ID 1007 - MIG Welder $459.23 $459.23
10/28/2022 ID 1014 - Custodial Equip. $70.00 $70.00
10/28/2022 ID 1017 - Custodial Equip. $55.00 $55.00
10/28/2022 ID 1020 - Custodial Equip. $116.00 $116.00
10/28/2022 ID 1021 - Custodial Equip. $20.00 $20.00
10/28/2022 ID 1033 - Custodial Equip. $160.00 $160.00
11/4/2022 ID 1002 - Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
11/4/2022 ID 1010 - Tennant Burnisher $95.00 $95.00
11/4/2022 ID 1012 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1013 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1015 - Advance Aquamatic $47.00 $47.00
11/4/2022 ID 1016 - Advance Whirlamatic $67.00 $67.00
11/4/2022 ID 1018 - Vacuum Cleaners $26.00 $26.00
11/4/2022 ID 1019 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $126.00 $126.00
11/4/2022 ID 1022 - Vacuum Cleaners $45.00 $45.00
11/4/2022 ID 1023 - Floor Scrubber $343.20 $343.20
11/4/2022 ID 1024 - Floor Cleaning Equipment $307.13 $307.13
11/4/2022 ID 1025 - Tennant 5400 $780.00 $780.00
11/4/2022 ID 1026 - Advance Whirlamatic $98.00 $98.00
11/4/2022 ID 1207 - Ice Machine $542.10 $542.10
11/4/2022 ID 1028 - Wooden Stools $35.00 $35.00
11/4/2022 ID 1029 - Wooden Stools $45.00 $35.00
11/4/2022 ID 1030 - Denon 700R $70.00 $70.00
11/4/2022 ID 1031 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00
11/4/2022 ID 1032 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00

$86,220.76 $84,599.37

Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/27/2022 SA Recycling $259.00 $259.00
7/11/2022 K Nichols $220.00 $220.00
7/11/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,411.40 $13,411.40
7/13/2022 SA Recycling $448.90 $448.90

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/18/2022 SA Recycling $130.00 $130.00
7/20/2022 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
7/18/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,691.95 $13,691.95
7/20/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,608.35 $5,608.35
7/25/2022 C.W. Austin $90.96 $90.96
7/26/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,224.40 $2,224.40
7/27/2022 478 Events $200.00 $200.00
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $1,468.50 $1,468.50
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $15.00 $15.00
7/29/2022 Copart $11,349.00 $11,349.00
8/1/2022 W. Owens $75.00 $75.00
8/1/2022 Copart $8,916.00 $8,916.00
8/4/2022 Dominion Christian School $40.00 $40.00
8/4/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,659.95 $5,659.95
8/4/2022 SA Recycling $205.50 $205.50

08/040/22 SA Recycling $1,136.00 $1,136.00
8/12/2022 SA Recycling $747.50 $747.50
8/12/2022 SA Recycling $2,839.80 $2,839.80
8/15/2022 Copart $10,549.00 $10,549.00
8/16/2022 Copart $2,872.00 $2,872.00
8/17/2022 Copart $2,322.00 $2,322.00
8/18/2022 Copart $10,866.00 $10,866.00
8/19/2022 Copart $6,413.00 $6,413.00
8/19/2022 BPWF Studios $20.00 $20.00
8/22/2022 D. Reyes $50.00 $50.00
8/19/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,650.55 $1,650.55
8/22/2022 Copart $7,613.00 $7,613.00
8/23/2022 C. Peterson $10.00 $10.00
8/23/2022 Copart $761.00 $761.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $377.00 $377.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $579.00 $579.00
8/24/2022 Cobb County Board of Commissioners $1.00 $1.00
8/24/2022 Copart $336.00 $336.00
8/25/2022 Copart $811.00 $811.00
8/29/2022 C.W. Austin $44.10 $44.10
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,062.00 $1,062.00
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,157.40 $1,157.40
8/31/2022 Copart $1,636.00 $1,636.00
9/2/2022 H. Cochran $60.00 $60.00
9/2/2022 Copart $1,136.00 $1,136.00
9/6/2022 Copart $2,372.00 $2,372.00
9/9/2022 Copart $2,222.00 $2,222.00

9/12/2022 Copart $2,272.00 $2,272.00



Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

9/12/2022 SA Recycling $424.50 $424.50
9/12/2022 SA Recycling $1,152.60 $1,152.60
9/14/2022 Thankful Baptist Church $50.00 $50.00
9/14/2022 SA Recycling $230.50 $230.50
9/21/2022 Copart $986.00 $986.00
9/21/2022 SA Recycling $1,737.00 $1,737.00
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $1,213.10 $1,213.10
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $10,984.20 $10,984.20
10/5/2022 SA Recycling $191.00 $191.00

10/10/2022 Copart $786.00 $786.00
10/21/2022 SA Recycling $360.40 $360.40
10/24/2022 C.W. Austin $45.21 $45.21
10/25/2022 J. Smith $20.00 $20.00
11/1/2022 SA Recycling $173.60 $173.60

$144,383.37 $144,383.37

$230,604.13 $228,982.74

$57,573.88 $56,068.22

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

Total FNS Surplus Sales



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,800 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 40 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 45 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 778 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 50 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 11/07/2022

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_12082022



AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are 

collected on a monthly basis throughout the year. 

 

It is estimated that construction costs in Cobb County are increasing 40%-50% each year.  By borrowing 

funds in advance of receipt of monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the beginning of a 

calendar year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less expensive resulting 

in substantial savings to the school district.  Approval will allow SPLOST V construction projects to be bid 

earlier to capture savings in the current construction market.  The acceleration plan proposes the issuance 

of $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2023. The short-term construction notes 

will be due before December 31, 2023.  

 

The District’s financial advisor, The PFM Group, and the District’s bond counsel, Murray Barnes Finister 

LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note offering for the solicitation 

of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the resolution regarding the competitive sale of $100 million of short-term construction notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:    To be determined prior to vote at the January 2023 Board Meeting 

Account Charge code:   0313-627-XXXX-FEES-XXXX-9293 

Budgeted:    Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Bradley Reuben Johnson 

Public Financial Management, Inc. 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Lassiter High School 

Flooring Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Lassiter High School is scheduled to receive a 

Flooring Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with 

a Substantial Completion date of November 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Mid Atlantic Renovation, Inc. (Norcross, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract. 

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:              $2,347,160 

 

Account Charge code:                                        S5K044LASH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3LASSITERH 

 

Budgeted:              Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for North Cobb High School 

CTAE Renovation 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, North Cobb High School is scheduled to receive a 

CTAE Renovation.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Swofford Construction, Inc (Kennesaw, Ga.) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                $1,668,000.00 

 

Account Charge code:     S5B005NOCH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3NORTHCOBB 

 

Budgeted:                        Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



 

AGENDA ITEM #5  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Pope High School 

Concession/Restroom Renovation and Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Pope High School is scheduled to receive a 

Concession/Restroom Renovation and Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project 

to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Diversified Construction of Georgia, Inc. (Tucker, GA) and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:             $1,263,000 

 

Account Charge code:                                       S5K069POPH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3POPEHIGHS 

 

Budgeted:             Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 8, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Hayes Elementary School 

Food and Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Hayes Elementary School is scheduled to receive 

Food and Nutrition Services Improvements. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain 

on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Triad Construction Co., Inc. (College Park, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:              $624,000.00 

 

Account Charge code:                            S5S005HAYE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1HAYESELMS 

 

Budgeted:              Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



  Page 1 of 2  

GREEN font indicates content recommended by Operations 
ORANGE font indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe 
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

EBCA-R   Access Control 
12/17/20 x/x/22            GSBA Refence: EBCA (Vandalism Protection) 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) seeks to provide a secure educational environment and 3 
workplace for all students, staff, and community members. The District has established a program 4 
to issue, document, and collect identification badges and keys in order to maintain safety and 5 
security for the District’s facilities. 6 
 7 
RULE: 8 
 9 
A. EMPLOYEE IDENTIFICATION/EMERGENCY ALERT BADGES: 10 

The following regulations shall be observed relative to employee identification badges and 11 
emergency alert badges (Badges): 12 
1. All employees will be issued an employee identification badge as required. Employees 13 

may also be issued an emergency alert badge as required.  The District will provide 14 
the initial Badge(s). The employee will bear the cost of any replacement Badge(s) unless 15 
replacement is due to normal wear and tear. 16 

2. Any lost or stolen Badge(s) must be reported immediately to the District’s 17 
Department of Public Safety and the employee’s direct supervisor. 18 

3. 2. Employees may not alter, conceal or place unauthorized items or ornaments/pins on 19 
their employee identification badge(s). 20 

4. 3. All employees must wear their badge(s) at all times when on District property. The 21 
badge(s) must be worn so that it is easily visible. 22 

5. 4. When an employee leaves employment, he/she must turn in his/her identification 23 
Badge(s) to his/her immediate supervisor or available administrator. The 24 
supervisor/administrator will forward the returned Badge(s) to the Fingerprint Specialist 25 
Office in Human Resources Division. 26 

6. 5. Employees shall not allow another employee to use their Badge(s) to gain unauthorized 27 
access to any District facility.  28 

  29 
B. KEY CONTROL: 30 

1. General Provisions: 31 
a. The District seeks to maintain Key Control throughout all of its facilities, and as such 32 

keys Keys will only be permanently issued to individuals who require ongoing access to 33 
an area in order to fulfill his/her job responsibilities. Temporary access will be managed 34 
on a daily sign-out basis at the school or department level.  35 

b. All keys are the property of the District and are to be surrendered upon request. No 36 
door access key is to be duplicated outside of the District’s Lock Shop. Each key is to 37 
be stamped with a unique code to facilitate tracking. 38 

c. Any key issued to an individual is the sole responsibility of that individual and is not to 39 
be loaned or left unattended. Any lost or stolen key must be reported immediately to 40 
the District’s Department of Public Safety, and a Lost Key Report shall be filed with the 41 
facility’s Key Control Authority. 42 

d. All keys must be collected at the end of each school year, or at the end of an 43 
individual’s employment. At that time and at the Principal or Director’s discretion, the 44 
keys may be reissued to staff members with a verified need for summer access. 45 



  Page 2 of 2  

2. Administration and Procedures: 46 
a. It is the responsibility of the District’s Lock Shop to distribute, collect, and maintain 47 

master records of all grand master keys and keys to High-Security Areas including, but 48 
not limited to: 49 
(1) Clinic 50 
(2) Principal’s Office 51 
(3) Testing Material Storage Area 52 
(4) School Resource Officer’s Office 53 
(5) Records Vault 54 
(6) Bookkeeper’s Office 55 
(7) Café Manager’s Office 56 
(8) Dry Goods Storage. 57 

b. It is the responsibility of each Principal or Department Director to designate one 58 
administrator as the “Key Control Authority” for a given school or facility.  This 59 
individual’s duties will include issuance and return of all keys, as well as the 60 
maintenance of appropriate local records of key distribution and collection. The 61 
Principal/Director may delegate the duties involved in administering this policy, but 62 
he/she cannot delegate the ultimate responsibility. 63 

c. Each facility will be issued a set of three change keys for each door. These keys are to 64 
be stored in a locking key box with individual hooks for each key symbol. The Key 65 
Control Authority for each school will be responsible for keeping the keys indexed by 66 
key symbol and doors operated. 67 

d. In order to request a Grand Master key or a key to a High-Security Area a facility will 68 
need to submit a Maintenance Work Request and submit a signed and completed Key 69 
Request Form to the District’s Lock Shop. This form shall be signed by the 70 
Principal/Director or his/her designee. All signatures will be checked against authorized 71 
signature forms kept on file in the lock shop. 72 

e. Contractors will sign-out keys from the Maintenance Department for the areas affected 73 
by their work. They are a fully liable for any damages resulting from a lost or stolen 74 
key. The final payment will not be made until all issued keys have been accounted for.  75 

3. Consequences: 76 
a. In the event of a loss of a Master key, the Maintenance Department will only 77 

immediately re-key sensitive or High-Security areas (i.e. locations with sensitive 78 
records, locations where medications are dispensed, locations where cash is present, 79 
etc.). The cost of total site re-keying must be borne by the individual facility. 80 

b. Individuals who lose their keys two or more times in a twelve-month period may be 81 
required to turn their keys into a key locker maintained by the facility’s Key Control 82 
Authority at the end of each workday. 83 

c. All keys issued to any employee must be accounted for before clearance is granted 84 
upon separation from the district. 85 

 86 
 87 
 88 
Adopted: 12/17/20 89 
Revised: x/x/22 90 



  Page 1 of 2  

GREEN font indicates content recommended by Employment (HR) 
ORANGE font indicates content recommended by ParkerPoe 
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 
 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

GARF-R   Employee Transfer 
7/1/18 x/x/22 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
Each Cobb County School District (District) employee is assigned to a position which meets the 3 
needs of the District, commensurate with the employee's training, certification, years of 4 
experience and other appropriate factors. The District provides opportunities for employees to 5 
transfer from one work site to another within the District according to the personnel needs of the 6 
District. During the competitive hiring process, eligible employees in good standing are 7 
eligible to may apply for positions in which they are qualified.   8 
 9 
RULE: 10 
 11 
A. ELIGIBILITY: 12 

In order to minimize disruptions to a school during the start of the school year, transfers will 13 
only be accepted for the upcoming school year from February 15 the date jobs are 14 
posted to June 15, unless otherwise specified by Human Resources.  Applicants may only 15 
accept one transfer per school year. To apply for a transfer, employees must inform 16 
their current principal or supervisor and complete the internal application for the 17 
position in which they are interested.  Employees with a current overall unsatisfactory 18 
annual evaluation rating (e.g., Teacher Keys Effectiveness System Levels 1 and 2), are not 19 
eligible to apply for transfer.  Transfers are not guaranteed. 20 
 21 
To be eligible to apply for a transfer to another location for the next school year, one or more 22 
of the following conditions must be met: employees must be at the present location for a 23 
minimum of two years at time of transfer unless you have been reassigned in the 24 
current school year. 25 
1. Has been at the present school/worksite for two years at time of transfer; 26 
2. Is requesting a move from one level to another (i.e., elementary to middle); 27 
3. Is requesting a change in length of workday (i.e., full-time to half-time); or 28 
4. Was a designated re-assignee for the current school year. 29 

 30 
B. PROCEDURES: 31 

The following regulations will be observed in regard to transfer of employees: 32 
1. Posting Requirements: 33 

Lists of vacancies and related transfer information shall be posted online on the District’s 34 
Web site. 35 

2. Paperwork Requirements: 36 
a. A Change Form must be completed by employees before requesting a transfer to be 37 

considered for vacancies within the District and must include a current supervisor’s 38 
reference. 39 

b. All necessary forms, (i.e., change form, current supervisor’s reference), must be 40 
completed and available online and EAFs forwarded to Human Resources Division 41 
before transfers will be processed. 42 

To be considered for a transfer, applicants must apply for specific jobs. An 43 
internal application must be current and complete, including a current 44 
principal/supervisor’s reference, before an applicant will be considered for a 45 
transfer. 46 

3. Effective Date: 47 



  Page 2 of 2  

a. The effective date of any transfer must be specifically approved in advance by both of 48 
the involved principals/supervisors. 49 

If approved, the effective date of transfer must be agreed upon by both of the 50 
involved principals/supervisors. 51 

4. Prohibited Contacts Appropriate Communications: 52 
Administrators should not contact potential transfers until the official transfer forms have 53 
been made available and until prior contacts with employee’s current principal/supervisor 54 
has been made.  Principals/supervisors with vacancies and potential transferees 55 
should not communicate until all the required paperwork is complete. 56 

5. Maximum Impact: 57 
The voluntary transfer process shall not create more than ten percent loss in staff in each 58 
school program. 59 
 60 

C. FAMILY MEMBER LIMITATIONS: 61 
1. Transfer requests that would result in immediate family members working in the same 62 

school or division of the District must be pre-approved by Human Resources Division. 63 
Under no circumstances will a transfer request be approved that would result in an 64 
employee being assigned to supervise the activities or evaluate the performance of 65 
someone in his/her immediate family. 66 

2. For the purposes of this provision, the term “immediate family” is defined as: 67 
a. A spouse, child, sibling, parent, or the spouse of a child, sibling or parent; 68 
b. Any relative living in the household of the employee; or 69 
c. All step relatives as identified above. 70 

 71 
D. DISTRICT PREROGATIVE: 72 

The Human Resources Division may make exceptions to this Rule rule as it meets the needs 73 
of the District. This would include, but not be limited to, the District recruitment fairs.  74 

 75 
 76 
Approved: 6/15/66 77 
Revised: 5/8/68; 2/11/70: 9/8/71; 5/8/74 78 
Reviewed: 7/74; 8/13/75; 7/28/77 79 
Revised: 8/10/77; 7/1/81; 9/23/82; 5/26/83; 8/8/84; 6/19/86; 11/12/87; 6/27/91; 2/5/92; 2/3/93; 9/22/94; 3/28/96; 80 
2/11/98; 1/12/00; 10/26/00; 1/25/02 81 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 82 
Revised: 7/1/05; 11/14/07; 2/10/10 83 
Revised and recoded: 7/19/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule GBNA) 84 
Revised: 6/12/13; 4/15/15; 1/28/16; 1/26/18; 7/1/18; x/x/22 85 
 86 
Legal Reference: 87 
O.C.G.A. 20-02-0211  Annual contract; disqualifying acts; fingerprinting; criminal record checks 88 



  Page 1 of 6  

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

IFD-R   Animals in Schools 
X/X/22 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) recognizes that the use of animals in schools can 3 
provide a benefit to students and staff and adheres to the requirement of the Americans with 4 
Disabilities Act (ADA) in reference to animals in schools. 5 
 6 
 7 
RULE: 8 
 9 
A. DEFINITIONS: 10 

1. Handler: 11 
An individual with a disability for whose benefit a service animal has been trained to do 12 
work or perform tasks. The principal or other designated building supervisor may consider 13 
on a case-by-case basis requests from parents for another person to be the animal's 14 
handler if the disabled person is physically or mentally unable to exercise the proper 15 
amount of control over the animal. 16 

2. Service Animal: 17 
Any dog that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of an 18 
individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other 19 
mental disability. Other species of animals, whether wild or domestic, trained or untrained, 20 
are not Service Animals for the purposes of this definition. (See, however, Section G 21 
below). The work or tasks performed by a Service Animal must be directly related to the 22 
individual's disability. Examples of work or tasks include, but are not limited to, assisting 23 
individuals who are blind or have low vision with navigation and other tasks, alerting 24 
individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing to the presence of people or sounds, providing 25 
non-violent protection or rescue work, pulling a wheelchair, assisting an individual during a 26 
seizure, alerting individuals to the presence of allergens, retrieving items such as medicine 27 
or the telephone, providing physical support and assistance with balance and stability to 28 
individuals with mobility disabilities, and helping persons with psychiatric and neurological 29 
disabilities by preventing or interrupting impulsive or destructive behaviors. The crime 30 
deterrent effects of an animal's presence and the provision of emotional support, well-31 
being, comfort, or companionship do not constitute work or tasks for the purposes of this 32 
definition. 33 
 34 

B. REQUIREMENTS FOR SERVICE ANIMALS AND HANDLERS: 35 
 36 

The District and its employees are generally not responsible for the care and supervision of a 37 
Service Animal. A Service Animal is the personal property of the Handler and/or his parent(s) 38 
or guardian(s). The District does not assume responsibility for training, daily care, or 39 
healthcare of Service Animals. The Handler shall be responsible for ensuring that the Service 40 
Animal complies with each of the following requirements: 41 
1. Control: 42 

a. A Handler must exercise control over their Service Animal at all times. A Handler shall 43 
be prohibited from transferring control of a Service Animal to another person for any 44 
period of time. In addition, a Handler's control over a Service Animal shall be sufficient 45 
to prevent the Service Animal from engaging in unruly or disruptive behavior, including 46 
but not limited to barking, biting, growling, whining, attacking, jumping at others, 47 
jumping on others, or running around. 48 

b. A Service Animal shall have a harness, leash, or other tether, unless either the handler 49 
is unable because of a disability to use a harness, leash, or other tether, or the use of a 50 



  Page 2 of 6  

harness, leash, or other tether would interfere with the Service Animal's safe, effective 51 
performance of work or tasks, in which case the Service Animal must be otherwise 52 
under the handler's control (e.g., voice control, signals, or other effective means). 53 

c. If a Service Animal is out of control and the Handler does not take effective action to 54 
control it, the Handler may be asked to remove the Service Animal from District 55 
facilities until such time as the Handler is capable of exercising control over the Service 56 
Animal. 57 

d. In the event the Handler is not capable of exercising control over their Service Animal, 58 
the Handler shall be responsible for providing an individual to assist the Handler in 59 
exercising and maintaining control over the Service Animal. 60 

2. Housebroken: 61 
a. All Service Animals must be housebroken. 62 
b. Handlers, in coordination with local school or location staff, shall identify an appropriate 63 

location isolated from student activities for a Service Animal to eliminate liquid and 64 
solid waste. All solid waste generated by the Service Animals shall be collected in a 65 
plastic bag, removed, and disposed of in a trash receptacle immediately by the 66 
Handler. It is the responsibility of the handler to provide plastic bags or other materials 67 
required to implement this provision in a sanitary manner. 68 

c. Where a Service Animal fails to control its bodily functions due to an isolated illness or 69 
accident, the Handler shall immediately clean and disinfect the exposed area and 70 
dispose of all fluid and solid waste. 71 

d. In the event that the Handler is not capable of attending to the bodily functions of the 72 
Service Animal, the Handler shall be responsible for providing an individual to assist 73 
the Handler. 74 

3. Vaccinations, Illness, and Grooming: 75 
a. All Service Animals shall be inoculated for the prevention of rabies and all other 76 

vaccines required by local law or ordinance. School officials shall be provided, upon 77 
request, copies of inoculation or vaccination certificates from the animal's veterinarian. 78 

b. A Handler shall not bring a Service Animal to a District facility whenever the Service 79 
Animal is ill. Whenever a Service Animal becomes ill while at a District facility, the 80 
Service Animal shall be removed immediately. 81 

c. Handlers shall ensure that their Service Animal is clean and well groomed.  Service 82 
Animals shall be free of fleas and other insects, free of foul odors, and appropriately 83 
groomed. Where a Handler is notified that a Service Animal is not clean and well 84 
groomed, the Handler shall not return to a District facility with the Service Animal until 85 
the Service Animal has been appropriately treated, cleaned or groomed. 86 

4. Liability: 87 
a. The Handler and his/her parents/guardians are liable for all damages caused by the 88 

Service Animal, including, but not limited to, injuries to other students or staff, 89 
damages to District property, damages to staff or student property, cleaning costs, etc. 90 

b. The Handler shall immediately report all incidents of property damage or personal 91 
injury caused by the Service Animal at a District facility or a District event to the local 92 
school principal. 93 

5. Exceptions: 94 
In the event that the Handler is incapable of exercising control over their Service Animal or 95 
attending to the bodily functions of the Service Animal the appropriate school-based team 96 
may consider accommodations on a case-by-case basis. 97 
 98 

C. ACCESS: 99 
1. General Rule: 100 

a. Handlers accompanied by Service Animals shall generally be permitted to be 101 
accompanied by their Service Animals in all areas of a District facility where the 102 
student would otherwise be permitted, subject to the same terms and conditions 103 
applicable to other students. 104 

b. Handlers will not be subject to any additional fee or surcharge because they are 105 
accompanied by a Service Animal. 106 

c. If it is obvious what service the Service Animal provides to the individual with a 107 
disability, then District staff should not make any further inquiries regarding the tasks 108 
performed by the service animal (i.e. a guide dog for an individual with impaired 109 



  Page 3 of 6  

vision). Only limited inquiries are allowed by District staff to determine if a dog is a 110 
service animal when it is not obvious what service the dog provides, and staff may ask 111 
only the following two questions:  112 
(1) Is the service animal required because of a disability? 113 
(2) What work or task has the service animal been trained to perform? 114 

d. District staff shall not require documentation, such as proof that the animal has been 115 
certified, trained, or licensed as a service animal. 116 

2. Exceptions: 117 
a. Control: 118 

A Service Animal may be removed from a District facility where the Handler fails to 119 
exercise control over the Service Animal. 120 

b. Housebroken: 121 
A Service Animal may be removed from a District facility where the Service Animal is 122 
not housebroken. Isolated accidents and illness will be tolerated on a case-by-case 123 
basis. 124 

c. Illness: 125 
A Service Animal may be removed from a District facility where the Service Animal is 126 
ill. 127 

d. Grooming: 128 
A Service Animal may be removed from a District facility where the Service Animal is 129 
not clean and well groomed, including free of fleas and other insects, and free of foul 130 
odors. 131 

3. Health and Safety of the Handler, Animal or Other Persons: 132 
a. Where the presence of the Service Animal would pose a direct threat to the health, or 133 

safety of the Handler, students, staff, or others, the Service Animal may be denied 134 
access. Examples: Food Preparation Areas, and Science Laboratories. These areas 135 
should be identified in the service implementation plan (see Paragraph D below). 136 

b. In determining whether a Service Animal pose a direct threat to the health or safety of 137 
others, the Teaching and Learning Support and Specialized Services Assistant 138 
Superintendent (or designee) will conduct an individualized assessment, based on 139 
reasonable judgment that relies on current medical knowledge or on the best available 140 
objective evidence, to ascertain: the nature, duration, and severity of the risk; the 141 
probability that the potential injury will actually occur; and whether reasonable 142 
modifications of policies, practices, or procedures or the provision of auxiliary aids or 143 
services will mitigate the risk. 144 

4. Fundamental Alteration: 145 
A Service Animal may be removed from a District facility where the presence of the 146 
Service Animal would cause or require a fundamental alteration of a program or activity. 147 
For example, an animal that continually interrupts the classroom or educational program 148 
may be removed from the building. However, isolated events of misbehavior from an 149 
otherwise controlled animal will not give rise to a removal. 150 

5. Opportunity to Participate: 151 
Where a Service Animal is denied access to a District facility on any of the foregoing 152 
grounds, the student Handler shall be given the opportunity to participate in the service, 153 
program, or activity without having the Service Animal on the premises. 154 
 155 

D. IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR ALL SERVICE ANIMALS 156 
1. Notification: 157 

The District encourages parents and guardians of Handlers to notify the principal of the 158 
local school they will be attending as far in advance as possible of the fact that their child 159 
intends to be accompanied by a Service Animal while attending school. 160 

2. Implementation Plan: 161 
a. Upon receipt of notification that a student seeks to be accompanied by a Service 162 

Animal trained to assist them with their disability, the principal of the local school, or 163 
designee, should invite the parent(s), guardian(s), and Handler to the school to assist 164 
in the development of an Implementation Plan to facilitate the Handler and the Service 165 
Animals school attendance. 166 

b. The Implementation Plan should be developed with the input and assistance of 167 
appropriate District staff members. Implementation Plan Team members may include, 168 



  Page 4 of 6  

but not be limited to, administrators, teachers, paraprofessionals, cafeteria staff, and 169 
transportation staff. 170 

c. The Implementation Plan may include but is not limited to: 171 
(1) Plans to familiarize the Handler and Service Animal with the school campus; 172 
(2) Plans to orient the Service Animal to school faculty and students; 173 
(3) Plans to educate others on proper behavior around a Service Animal; 174 
(4) Plans, procedures and locations for the Service Animal’s bodily functions; 175 
(5) Plans to accommodate the Service Animals need for rest time; 176 
(6) Plans to accommodate the Service Animals need for water; 177 
(7) Plans to evacuate the Service Animal and the Handler in the event of an 178 

emergency; and, 179 
(8) Areas where the presence of the Service Animal may pose a direct threat, as 180 

outlined above. 181 
 182 

E. IMPLEMENTATION AND DISPUTES: 183 
1. This procedure shall be implemented by the principal of the local school, or the individual 184 

in charge of District facility where the Handler and Service Animal seek access. 185 
2. In the event that a parent or guardian of a Handler believes that a Handler and his or her 186 

Service Animal have been improperly denied access to District facility, the parent or 187 
guardian shall first notify the principal of the local school, or individual in charge of specific 188 
facility where the Handler and Service Animal seek access in writing of the facts or 189 
circumstances under which they contend access was improperly denied. The principal of 190 
the local school or individual in charge of the facility where the Handler and Service Animal 191 
seek access shall review the facts and circumstances of the parent or guardian's complaint 192 
and issue a decision in a reasonable time, not to exceed twenty (20) school days from the 193 
receipt of the parent or guardian's complaint. 194 

3. In the event that the parent or guardian of a Handler believes that the decision of the 195 
principal of the local school or the individual in charge of the facility where the Handler and 196 
Service Animal seek access is in error, then a parent or guardian shall file a written 197 
complaint with the Teaching and Learning Support and Specialized Services Assistant 198 
Superintendent. Upon receipt of a complaint the assistant superintendent (or designee) 199 
shall conduct an investigation to determine whether a Handler or his or her Service Animal 200 
have been improperly denied access to the District's facilities. The investigation shall, in 201 
the discretion of the investigator, include discussions with the parent, guardian, Handler, 202 
District staff members, medical and veterinary professionals, and any other relevant 203 
source. 204 

4. The investigator shall issue a written decision on the complaint within a reasonable time, 205 
not to exceed twenty (20) days from the receipt of the parent or guardian's complaint. 206 
 207 

F. IDEA AND SECTION 504 REMEDIES: 208 
1. In the event that a parent, guardian of eligible Handler contend the additional 209 

accommodations are necessary to provide a disabled student with a Free Appropriate 210 
Public Education, beyond those offered by this policy, the Student's IEP Committee and/or 211 
504 Committee shall address those concerns on a case-by-case basis. 212 
 213 

G. MINIATURE HORSES 214 
1. Reasonable modifications in policies, practices, or procedures will be made to permit the 215 

use of a miniature horse by an individual with a disability if the miniature horse has been 216 
individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of the individual with a 217 
disability. 218 

2. In determining whether reasonable modifications in policies, practices, and procedures can 219 
be made to allow a miniature horse into a specific District facility, the District must 220 
consider the following factors: 221 
a. The type, size, and weight of the miniature horse and whether the facility can 222 

accommodate these features; 223 
b. Whether the Handler has sufficient control of the miniature horse; 224 
c. Whether the miniature horse is housebroken; and 225 
d. Whether the miniature horse’s presence in a specific facility compromises legitimate 226 

safety requirements that are necessary for safe operation.  227 



  Page 5 of 6  

3. All additional requirements for Service Animals in these regulations shall apply to 228 
miniature horses.  229 
 230 

H. EMOTIONAL SUPPORT/COMFORT ANIMALS: 231 
1. An emotional support/comfort animal is an animal that’s function is to provide comfort, 232 

companionship, therapeutic benefits, or to promote general emotional well-being.  233 
Emotional support/comfort animals are not trained to perform a disability-specific task and 234 
are not Service Animals as defined by law or this rule. 235 

2. An emotional support/comfort animal may be used at the discretion of the principal as part 236 
of a specific crisis intervention program. 237 

3. The use of an emotional support/comfort animal is subject to the same guidelines and 238 
expectations as outlined for service animals as listed above. 239 
 240 

I. CLASSROOM PETS: 241 
Classroom pets can provide opportunities to achieve a variety of learning objectives. Due to 242 
the issues such as allergies, injuries, and zoonotic diseases, however, teachers should 243 
exercise restraint and take appropriate measures to limit the risks associated with classroom 244 
pets.  245 
1. Classroom pets shall be allowed at the discretion of the building principal. 246 
2. Classroom pets should be limited to animals that are bred in captivity, and necessary to 247 

achieve the learning objectives.  Animals appropriate for the classroom include fish, 248 
psittacine birds, reptiles and amphibians, and pocket pets (e.g., hamsters, guinea pigs, 249 
gerbils). 250 

3. Students should not be permitted to handle any pert or be given caring or cleaning duties 251 
without prior parent/guardian consent. 252 

4. Cleaning of pet enclosures should be done as often as necessary following procedures 253 
outlined below, to keep the animal healthy, prevent odors from building up, and eliminate 254 
any unsanitary conditions. 255 

5. Procedures: 256 
a. Fish – Use disposable gloves when cleaning aquariums, and do not dispose of aquarium 257 

water in sinks used for food preparation or for obtaining drinking water. 258 
b. Psittacine birds – Because these birds (parrots, parakeets, budgies, cockatiels) can 259 

carry disease, they cannot be handled by students. Staff members should clean cages 260 
when students are not present. Birds must be treated or test negative for psittacosis 261 
(chlamydiosis). 262 

c. Reptiles and Amphibians – Because of the risk of Salmonella bacteria, special 263 
precautions must be taken when students handle these animals. Students under the 264 
age of five should not have contact with reptiles and amphibians. No turtles with a 265 
carapace length less than four inches are allowed in schools. Any child handling a 266 
reptile or amphibian must wash his/her hands thoroughly with warm water and soap 267 
afterwards. Hand sanitizer or “wet wipes” can only be used as an adjunct to soap and 268 
water. 269 

d. Hamsters, Guinea pigs, and Gerbils – Because these “pocket pets” can carry 270 
Salmonella bacteria and Lymphocytic choriomeningitis virus, special care must be 271 
taken when students handle these animals. Students under the age of five must not 272 
handle these animals. Any student handling a “pocket pet” should be instructed to 273 
wash his/her hands thoroughly with warm water and soap afterwards. Hand sanitizer 274 
or “wet wipes” can only be used as an adjunct to soap and water. 275 

6. Any animal bits or scratches from a classroom pet should be immediately reported to the 276 
school nurse. 277 

 278 
Adopted: x/x/22 279 
 280 
Legal Reference: 281 
20-02-1160  LBOE tribunal power to determine local school controversies; appeals; special ed provisions 282 
30-4-2 Equal accommodations for blind and deaf persons, and persons with visual or physical disabilities; use of 283 

guide or service dogs; rights of dog trainers and raisers 284 
28 CFR 35.136 Non-Discrimination in State and Local Government Services: Service Animals 285 
34 CFR 104.7  Section 504 - Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures 286 



  Page 6 of 6  

34 CFR 100.7(c)  Title VI - Conduct of investigations 287 
34 CFR 106.8  Title IX - Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures for sex  288 

discrimination 289 
20 USC 1681  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 290 



 

  Page 1 of 2  

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

IG-R   School Counseling Program 
X/X/22 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) recognizes the importance of balanced educational 3 

programs and services designed to provide academic and career preparation of all the district's 4 

children and youth. The District’s school counselors advocate to remove barriers to student 5 

learning while contributing to a school culture where students feel safe and supported.  6 

 7 
 8 
RULE: 9 
 10 
A. PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT: 11 

1. The counseling program shall provide school counseling and advisement services in 12 
accordance with State Board of Education Rules and the Cobb County School District 13 
School Counseling Comprehensive Guide by certified school counselors in each of the 14 
schools and alternative school programs in the District. Some components of the 15 
counseling program may be provided by, or in collaboration with, other staff members 16 
and/or qualified consultants.  17 

2. Each school will develop a comprehensive school counseling program plan in accordance 18 
with the Cobb County School District School Counseling Comprehensive Guide to address 19 
the needs of their school and students in areas of academics, college and career readiness, 20 
and interpersonal skills. 21 

 22 
B. PROGRAM COMMUNICATION: 23 

Information will be provided annually to parents/guardians and community stakeholders 24 
regarding access to counseling services, academic advisement, and upcoming events pertinent 25 
to the counseling program. 26 
 27 

C. PROGRAM ACTIVITIES: 28 
The counseling program shall be responsible for ensuring that the following are provided 29 
through developmentally appropriate activities: 30 
1. Counselors will provide information to students annually on how to access counseling 31 

services including maintaining a referral system, providing both planned programs for all 32 
students, and providing responsive services as requested by students and parents. 33 

2. Counselors will provide interpersonal skills counseling in individual and small group 34 
settings and respond, as needed, in a timely manner to situations requiring crisis 35 
counseling.  36 

3. Counselors will provide or support programs in their schools that align with standards and 37 
competencies the Cobb County School District School Counseling Comprehensive Guide, 38 
and any state or federal law or state board rule related to school counseling or career 39 
development programming.  40 

4. Counselors will provide or support programs in their schools to address academic 41 
achievement, college and career readiness, and interpersonal skills.  42 

5. Counselors will provide opportunities for students to develop and achieve goals through 43 
the implementation of a comprehensive school counseling program that includes delivery 44 
of services through individual counseling, small group counseling, classroom instruction, 45 
and/or large group activities.  46 

6. Counselors will address college and career awareness and/or career skill development at 47 
every grade level.  48 



 

  Page 2 of 2  

7. Counselors will plan appropriate transition activities to prepare and inform students and 49 
parents regarding successful transition from elementary school to middle school, middle 50 
school to high school, and high school to a wide variety of post-secondary options. 51 

 52 
 53 
 54 
Adopted: X/X/22 55 
 56 
Legal Reference: 57 
O.C.G.A. 19-7-5  Reporting child abuse 58 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-161.3 Dual Enrollment Act; purpose; dual credit courses; eligibility for participation; eligibility for 59 

payment 60 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-182 Program weights to reflect funds for payment of salaries and benefits; maximum class size; 61 

reporting requirements; application to specific school years 62 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-211 Annual contract; disqualifying acts; job descriptions 63 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-327 Recognition of advanced proficiency/honors courses; counseling and development of individual 64 

graduation plans 65 
O.C.G.A. 20-3-242 Web based counseling and resources for students 66 
Rule 160-4-2-.48 High School Graduation Requirements for Students Enrolling in the Ninth Grade for the First 67 

Time in the 2008-09 School Year and Subsequent Years 68 
Rule 160-4-8-.05  School Counseling 69 
Rule 160-4-8-.01  Student Support Services 70 
Rule 160-4-2-.34  Dual Enrollment 71 
Rule 160-4-8-.09  Student Advisement 72 



  Page 1 of 1  

 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

JRB-R   Parents’ Bill of Rights 
x/x/22 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) recognizes that information relating to a child’s 3 
education should be available to parents/guardians.  The goal of the District is to provide 4 
parents/guardians access to educational information in order for them to make informed decisions 5 
regarding their child’s education. 6 
 7 
 8 
RULE: 9 
 10 
A. Education Records: 11 

A parent/legal guardian may review records relating to his/her minor child by contacting the 12 
principal or designee at the child’s enrolled school in accordance with Administrative Rule JR-R 13 
(Student Records). 14 

B. Instructional Materials: 15 
A parent/legal guardian may learn about his/her minor child’s courses of study, including, but 16 
not limited to parental access to instructional resources, also referred to as Core Learning 17 
Resources, that are intended for use in the child’s classroom. Core Learning Resources are 18 
readily available and accessible through the Cobb Teaching and Learning System (CTLS). See 19 
Administrative Rule IFAA-R (Instructional Resources Selection and Acquisition) for more 20 
information. 21 

C. Content Objection: 22 
A parent/legal guardian may object to instructional materials intended for use in his/her 23 
child’s classroom or recommended by his/her child’s teacher which the parent/legal guardian 24 
feels is divisive or harmful to minors as outlined in Administrative Rule IKBB-R (Divisive 25 
Concepts Complaint Resolution Process) and Administrative Rule IKBC-R (Material Harmful to 26 
Minors Complaint Resolution Process). 27 

D. Sex Education: 28 
A parent/guardian may withdraw his/her child from the school’s prescribed course of study in 29 
sex education if the parent/guardian provides a written objection to his/her child’s 30 
participation in accordance with procedures outlined in Administrative Rule IDB-R (Health 31 
Education). 32 

E. Photographs, Video, or Voice Recordings: 33 
A parent/guardian may provide written notice that photographs or video/voice recordings of 34 
his/her child are not permitted, subject to applicable public safety and security exceptions, by 35 
notifying the school principal in writing in accordance with Administrative Rule JG(1)-R 36 
(Monitoring and Recording of Staff and Students). 37 

 38 
 39 
 40 
Adopted: x/x/22 41 
 42 
Legal Reference: 43 
20-2-786 Parents’ Bill of Rights 44 


	12.08.22_Board Meeting Agenda
	11.10.22 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_12082022
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_12082022
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2023 SurplusSales BAI
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_12082022
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Dec 2022 Board Agenda Item BAI - Cobb School DIstrict Board Resolution Approval
	BAI 3_Lassiter HS Flooring Replacement
	BAI 4_North Cobb HS CTAE Renovation S5B005NOCH
	BAI 5_Pope HS Concessions - Restroom
	BAI 6_Hayes FNS
	EBCA-R - 221110 - Board Copy
	GARF-R - 221110 - Board Copy
	IFD-R - 221110 - Board Copy
	IG-R - 221110 - Board Copy
	JRB-R - 221110 - Board Copy

